

HC

Tom Coburn
S.L.C.

AMENDMENT NO. _____ Calendar No. _____

Purpose: To eliminate improper or overlapping payments made by the Social Security Disability Insurance and Unemployment Insurance programs.

IN THE SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES—113th Cong., 1st Sess.

S. Con. Res. 8

| | | | |
|-----|---------------------------|-------------|--|
| Set | AMENDMENT NO | 0420 | States appro- setting 1 years |
| | By: <u>Coburn</u> | | |
| | To: <u>S. Con. Res. 8</u> | | |
| R | | | and |
| | Page(s) <u>1</u> | | |

GPO: 2012 77-320 (mac)

AMENDMENT intended to be proposed by Mr. COBURN

Viz:

- 1 On page 69, ~~strike~~ the line 16, ~~and~~ insert the following:
- 2 ~~property~~ " or reduce ~~improper payments, including in-~~
- 3 ~~propo~~ overlapping payments made by ~~the Social Sec~~ *by certain programs,*
- 4 ~~ity, Disability Insurance and Unemployment Insurance~~
- 5 ~~programs, and reduce the~~ *after "property,"*